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TO:   BOARD OF EDUCATION ACTION/CONSENT 
 05/15/08 
FROM: DIANNE TALARICO / CHIUNG-SALLY CHOU /  UPDATE 

MAUREEN BRADFORD 
 
RE: APPROVAL OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS 
 

RECOMMENDATION NO. A.02 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Education enter into an 
agreement with the following Independent Contractors.  These 
contracts are included in the 2007/2008 budget. 
 

Contractor/ 
Contract Dates Description Site Funding 

For the Arts Education 
Foundation 
 
3/1/08 to 6/30/08 
 
Not to exceed: $7,500 

To provide temporary dance 
instruction to students 

Malibu 01-90830-0-17000-

10000-5802-010-

4100 

CCM, Inc. 
 
7/1/08 to 12/2008 
 
Not to Exceed: 
$105,000 

Evaluation and Review of 
M/O Department 

District 01-81500-0-00000-

81100-5802-061-

2602  

Judith Meister 
 
5/8/08 to 6/30/08 
 
Not to Exceed: $4,250 

Survey of Facility Use of 
Public 

District 21-00000-0-00000-

85000-5802-015-

2600 

CCM, Inc. 
 
5/8/08 to 12/31/08 
 
Not to Exceed: 
$90,000 

DSA Closeout Services District 21-00000-0-00000-

82000-5800-015-

2600 

CCM, Inc. 
 
5/12/08-6/30/08 
 
Not to exceed $24,000 

Constructability Review of 
Boys/Girls Club at John 
Adams Middle School 

District 21-90100-0-00000-

85000-5800-011-

2600 
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